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MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

125 West North Street « Post Office Box 608
Canton, Mississippi 39046
601-855-5500 o Facsimile 601-855-5759
www.madison-co.com

July 5, 2017

Waste Management of Mississippi, Inc
1450 Country Club Dr

Jackson, MS 39209-2509

Attn: Public Sector Sales Manager

Dear Sir:

This notice, required by our contract of January 17, 2017, is to confirm our recent conversation
with your manager Buford Clark that Madison County desires that you remove the recycle bins located

at the South Madison Fire Stations on Yandell Rd and Stribling Rd. These bins should be removed on July
15, 2017.

This will result in Madison County having only one recycle bin for lease and servicing by Waste
Management under this contract.

Sincerely,

Trey Baxter, President
Madison County Board of Supervisors

CC: Waste Management
Attn: Legal Counsel
Southern Tier Legal Dept
1850 Parkway Place, Suite 600
Marietta, GA 30067



